Kellys Directory Extract 1859

Winterbourne Stoke

WINTERBOURNE STOKE is a township, parish and village, 5 miles from Amesbury west and 9 from Salisbury north,
in the hundred of Branch and Dole, Salisbury county court district, bishopric and archdeaconry, and deanery of Wylye,
Amesbury union, South Wilts. The living is a vicarage, value £220, with residence, in the gift of Lord Ashburton; the
Rev. Charles Lawford, M.A., is the present incumbent. The church of St. Peter is an ancient structure, in the Early
English style, with square central tower and 4 bells. Here is a National school, under Government superintendence. In
1851 the population was 365; the acreage 3,363. Lord Ashburton is lord of the manor.

The CONEGARTH, or Coneygore, is three-quarters or a mile north. There are many barrows and earth works, among
which is Long Barrow.

POST OFFICE - William Furmage, receiver. Letters arrive from Wilton at 10 a.m.; dispatched at 5 p.m. The nearest
money order office is at Amesbury.

National School, Miss Maria Phillips, mistress

Residents
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Brown William Farmer
Burrough John Farmer
Dery Henry Blacksmith
Grant Jacob Parish Clerk
Lawford Charles Rev. M.A. Vicarage
Loader George Kellow Farmer Hill farm
Maslen James Publican & Shoemaker Bell Inn
Poulen William Cattle Dealer & Farmer
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